



MAVI/DaSilva Civil&amp;...

AEROBANK – MIAMI, Marco B...



Dear Mr. Mark Daniels,

Your recent message, "Read the agreement. No deposit made in compliance of the agreement, therefore, MAVI USA defaulted and did not perform," is both factually incorrect and misleading. Let me address your claims directly:

### Fraudulent Representations in the Contract:

The agreement falsely stated that all systems of the aircraft were operational and that the aircraft included two Rolls-Royce Tay turbo-fan engines. Evidence, including your own video misrepresentation, as well as the physical inspection conducted by Mr. Da Silva, demonstrates the opposite:

The aircraft was missing both engines. Numerous essential systems were either inoperable or missing altogether. By FAA standards, the aircraft was in no condition to take off or even ... [Read more](#)

16:02 ✓✓

**Mark Daniels Aerovision**

Please have the FBI contact me. Do not wait, I will be glad to talk to them today.

16:04

Dear Mr. Daniels,

Thank you for your prompt response. If you are truly ready to discuss this matter



Message

